e,
2") p
WINDSOR

REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTANDING CARE -
NO EXCEPTIONS!

Mission: Provide quality person-centred health care services to our community

WRH VALUES
We respectfully acknowledge that the Windsor Regional Hospital occupies the traditional, ancestral
and contemporary lands of the Niswi Ishkodewan Anishinaabeg: The Three Fires Confederacy
(Ojibwe, Odawa, and Potawatomi). We acknowledge the land and the surrounding waters for
sustaining us and we are committed to protecting and restoring these lands and waters from
environmental degradation.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, February 3, 2022
VIA ZOOM: 1700 hours
Windsor, Ontario
(ZOOM link is included with the meeting invitation)

TAB TIME ACTION
1. CALL TO ORDER (Paniccia) 1700
2. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 1702
(Paniccia)
3. PREVIOUS MINUTES:
January 6, 2022 (Paniccia) A 1703 MOTION
(approve)
4. REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT & CEO (Musyj) 1705 FYI
Will be live presentation
5. CNE REPORT (Riddell) (verbal) 1730
6. SCHULICH REPORT - (Jacobs) Tab B 1740 FYI
7. EINANCIAL PRESENTATION — (Allen) [apg 1745 MOTION
(accept)
8. CONSENT AGENDA: MOTION
Finance/Audit & Resources: January 24, 2021 & | [abD 1755 (accept)
Operating Results (Allen)
9. CORRESPONDENCE/PRINTED MATTER:
e Media Report — FY1 only (Paniccia) Tab B 1800 FYI
10. BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS OR
NOTICES OF MOTIONS (Paniccia) 1805
11. DATE OF NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 1810 FYI
Thursday, March 3, 2022 - ZOOM




12. ADJOURNMENT (Paniccia)

1810

MOTION

REGRETS ONLY TO dawn.sutherland@wrh.on.ca, or (519) 254-5577 X52517



mailto:dawn.sutherland@wrh.on.ca

TAB A



e,
2
WINDSOR

REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTANDING CARE
NO EXCEPTIONS!

MINUTES of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS meeting held on Thursday, January 6, 2022, 17:00
hours, via ZOOM, live streamed on YouTube.

PRESENT VIA ZOOM:
Anthony Paniccia, Chair

Genevieve Isshak Dan Wilson Dr. Wassim Saad (ex-officio, non-voting)
Paul Lachance Dr. Laurie Freeman David Musyj (ex-officio, non-voting)
Michael Lavoie lan McLeod Karen Riddell (ex-officio, non-voting)
Penny Allen Mary Dawson Dr. Larry Jacobs (ex-officio, non-voting)
Cynthia Bissonnette Dr. Maher Sabalbal (ex-officio, non-voting)

STAFF VIA ZOOM:
Executive Committee

REGRETS:
Patricia France
Laura Copat

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order at 1705 hours with Mr. Paniccia presiding as Chair and Ms.
Sutherland recording the minutes.

2. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
None declared.

3. PREVIOUS MINUTES:
The minutes of the December 9, 2021 Board meeting had been previously circulated.

MOVED by Mr. M. Lavoie, SECONDED by Mr. P. Lachance and CARRIED
THAT the minutes of the December 9, 2021 Board of Directors meeting be approved.

The Chair provided a couple of updates:

> Tickets are still available for the Mega Money 50/50 draw and can be purchased on
the WRH website. The jackpot is currently over 143,000 and the grand prize will be
drawn tomorrow.

» Stage 2 planning is well underway. Following the October visit from Premier Ford
and Minister Elliott, the hospital teams got right to work. WRH has established a
Project Vision and a set of Decision Principles for the new Windsor/Essex Acute Care
Hospital. They were developed with input from WRH staff and the community and
will help guide decision making throughout the planning process. We received 978
submissions. Survey participants were asked to share their top priorities.

Board of Directors — January 6, 2022 Page 1



Refer to the links below for the video and slide deck that were presented at the meeting:

- Video -
- Slide Deck

Communication is so important and we want to ensure the community is kept up to
date and well informed as this project moves along.

The Chair thanked the public for providing their feedback and the team at WRH team for the
great work.

4. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT & CEO:

Mr. Musyj gave a verbal report accompanied by slides. The following are highlights from his

report:

i) Provincial projections and increasing pressure on the health care system - projected
COVID-19 related admissions are expected to result in capacity being overwhelmed. The
real concern is Omicron which is spreading rapidly through Ontario. In addition testing
is not being done on everyone with symptoms. Unfortunately those unvaccinated are
negatively impacted by Omicron compared to individuals who have had their booster, and
only experience mild symptoms and generally will not require hospitalization or ICU care.
Even a small percentage of those individuals needing hospital care can overwhelm
capacity when Omicron is infecting tens of thousands per day.

Mr. Musyj referred to slide 3 showing the Provincial hospital capacity (beds) and the total
inpatients. The weeks of January 10" and 17" are expected to be difficult especially with
the impact of Omicron. There is a baseline of approximately 17,000 hospital beds and the
projected total inpatients is going to exceed that capacity. As a result the Province
announced modified Stage 2 public health measures for at least 21 days.

i) W/E Waste Water Result - this is an interesting indicator from the Great Lakes Institute
for Environmental Research. We have been in contact with them on a regular basis. Mr.
Musyj stated this has been a good predictor on what to expect in our region with respect
to community cases as well as with the increase of the Omicron variant.

iii) WRH In-Patient COVID numbers and breakdown from the start of the pandemic (March
26, 2020 — January 6, 2022). The graph shows the difficulty we experienced during Wave
2 where the hospital had up to 70 COVID+ patients on any given day. There was another
significant increase in the spring of 2021. Mr. Musyj added this is when we accepted
patient transfers from the GTA. To the right of the graph shows where we are right now
in Wave 4 with inpatient numbers continuing to rise. The number that has been consistent
throughout is the number of unvaccinated patients in the ICU.

Dr. Saad addressed the number of vaccinated and unvaccinated patients in hospital. The
vaccinated patients in hospital, and the ones who ended up in the ICU, had significant
comorbidities or were transplant patients. The W/E numbers are very consistent with the
rest of the Province with most patients being admitted to medical floors and not necessarily
the ICU. Fully vaccinated individuals have less than a 1% chance of ending up in the ICU

Board of Directors — January 6, 2022 Page 2


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=roVaMTRblO4&feature=youtu.be
https://www.wrh.on.ca/uploads/Common/windsorhospitals/Design_Principle_Survey.pdf

or dying from COVID. Dr. Saad explained we are focusing on medicine bed capacity in
this wave. Again, even though individuals with Omicron have milder symptoms it could
still overwhelm hospitals. Dr. Saad reminded these are not what you call sterilizing
vaccines however they prevent significant serious illness, prevent ICU admissions and
prevent death.

iv) WRH Overall Capacity is looking better today. The goal is to be at 85% capacity. Mr.
Musyj presented the open bed numbers as of 3:00 p.m. today between the two campuses.
This room can evaporate very quickly. Omicron hits very quickly and we are just at the
start of this variant. Hopefully it is also over quickly but we are in for a tough ride over
the next few weeks.

v) Directive #2 was issued during the first wave to create physical bed capacity in the
Province of Ontario. This is also to ensure we have the health and human resources needed
to care for patients. As of January 5, 2022, all non-emergent surgeries and procedures
were ceased. Directive #2 includes non-urgent Diagnostic Imaging and Ambulatory
Clinics.

vi) WRH Staffing # - there are currently 173 staff off due to COVID, either they are positive
themselves or have had close contact. We are continually running numbers and pulling
data to submit to the Ministry. Mr. Musyj thanked the WRH Decision Support and Lab
staff for all of their hard work and commitment. They are the unsung heroes of COVID-
19.

5. CNE REPORT
Ms. Riddell reported. Highlights from her report are as follows:
e Global shortage of healthcare workers, in particular nurses - Ms. Riddell presented the
Canadian trends with respect to nursing supply. In 2019 there were 439,975 registered
nurses with an active license. The nursing workforce has diminished by 1.5% from 2018-
19. The Canadian population has grown 1.4% based on 2017-18 data. The prediction for
2022 is we will have a deficit of 60,000 full-time equivalents in Canada.

Ms. Riddell added that Ontario supplies nurses to the whole Province as well as to the US.
WRH currently employs 2049 nurses, these are RNs, NPs, RPNs and Externs. Nurse
Externs are nursing students still in school. The total current vacancies at WRH is 193.
Ms. Riddell presented the top 2 reasons for nurses leaving — retirement, leaving for other
employment and resignation. Thankfully, we have had no mass exits at the hospital.

WRH’s strategies in order to sustain and build our workforce includes a focus on
professional development, staffing ratios, more opportunity for staff engagement,
innovative recruitment and retention and a safe workplace. Ms. Riddell presented WRH’s
2022-2023 HHR focus which includes recruitment, expansion of staff appreciation
programs and implementation of an Interprofessional Practice Model. Regular updates on
the progress will be provided to the Board.

6. REPORT FROM SCHULICH:
Dr. Jacobs reported the following:

Board of Directors — January 6, 2022 Page 3



e 1%tand 2" year medical students are back to on line however still able to continue
with some clinical skills training in person.

e Students and performance in the last year — there were a number of areas that we
could have done better with respect to their education and working to create some
extra opportunities for the students to make up in those areas. Mr. Jacobs advised
they are confident that by the time graduation comes, the students will have met all
of their competencies.

e Will be putting out a formal call for applications for the Awards of Excellence,
Windsor Campus which are scheduled for May, 2022.

7. Financial Presentation — November 30, 2021
Ms. Allen reported.

Slide 2 — Financial Results — Hospital Operations

e $4.4 million deficit for hospital operations year to date

e The net deficit after building amortization is $5,504,000

e COVID-19 unfunded but eligible expenses total $3,632,000 to date, ineligible total
based on the current reimbursement rules $2,466,000

e COVID has resulted in non-ministry revenues and unearned volume funding being
under budget by $8.5 million. No indication yet as to whether the Ministry will fund
the non-ministry revenue shortfalls

Slide 3 — COVID-19 Impact on Expenses
e $2.5 million year to date in extraordinary expenses, and $3.5 million in lost revenues
for a total of $6 million as currently ineligible for funding

Slide 4 — Revenue
e Base and one time funding is $23.8 million favourable due to amounts that have been

accrued for known COVID-19 reimbursements. These include the Q1 & Q2
incremental expenses, temporary physician payments, vaccination and assessment
centre funding and nursing extern funding.

e Patient Services Revenue $1,619,000 favourable — relates to uninsured patient
revenue from the Ministry and higher diagnostic revenues which are offset by higher
medical staff remuneration expense

e Other Recoveries favourable $1,363,000 — retail pharmacy revenues are offset by
higher drug expenses

Slide 5 - Expenses

¢ $28 million year to date unfavourable variance in expenses. The majority of these
expenses are COVID-19-related and are confirmed or eligible for funding

e Drugs $1.6 unfavourable, systemic and renal drugs are funded by Ontario Health and
additional drug expenses in retail pharmacies are offset by recoveries

e Other supplies variance of $8.9 million and includes:

" $3,561,000 in additional e-Volve HIS project costs due to COVID-19
delays, which have been funded by the Ministry

Board of Directors — January 6, 2022 Page 4



. $3,135,000 for referred out vaccination centre expenses (City of
Windsor and County of Essex EMS) also fully funded
. $1,730,000 for referred out cataract procedures which are fully funded

MOVED by Ms. P. Allen, SECONDED by Ms. G. Isshak and CARRIED
THAT the January 6, 2022 Financial Presentation (as of November 30, 2021) be accepted.

8. CONSENT AGENDA:
MOVED by Ms. P. Allen, SECONDED by Ms. C. Bissonnette and CARRIED
THAT the report from the December 20, 2021 Finance/Audit & Resources Committee
meeting be accepted.

9. CORRESPONDENCE/PRINTED MATTER:
a) Media Report—FYI only.

10. BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS OR NOTICES OF MOTIONS:
None

11. NEW BUSINESS:
None

12. DATE OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING:
Thursday, February 3, 2022, 1700 hrs VIA: ZOOM

13. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business to discuss, it was
MOVED by Mr. P. Lachance, SECONDED by Mr. D. Wilson and CARRIED
THAT the January 6, 2022 Board of Directors meeting be adjourned at 1815 hours.

Anthony Paniccia, Chair Dawn Sutherland
Board of Directors Recording Secretary
/ds

Board of Directors — January 6, 2022 Page 5



TAB B



University
of Windsor

R Schulich

MEDICINE & DENTISTRY
Windsor Campus

Update to WRH Board of Directors (February 3, 2022)

Windsor Update

e Applications are being received for the Schulich UWindsor Opportunities for Research
Excellence Program (SWORP). We have been administering this opportunity since 2014 and
are looking forward to continuing to contribute to building the research culture in Windsor.
SWORP will provide funding for Schulich’s Windsor Campus undergraduate medical
education students to undertake a research project under the supervision of a University of
Windsor faculty member. Projects may be in any area of biomedical, medical, or health-
related research including basic, clinical, health services or education research. Requests
may be for new projects, or for projects which build on prior research activities. The project
must be located at the University of Windsor, Windsor Campus or at a Distributed Medical
Education site.

e The nominations for the 2022 Awards of Excellence are now open. These awards celebrate
the commitment and dedication of faculty, residents, staff and students. As mentors and
role models, the recipients each year are distinguished by their leadership skills and
embodiment of the values of the Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry. Nominate a
deserving individual or team today. Nomination deadline: Friday, February 25, 2022.

o We are excited to celebrate the 2022 Awards of Excellence - Windsor Campus
recipients on Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at St. Clair College Centre for the Arts.

e CaRMS Match Day for the fourth-year class is set for April 12, 2022. Applications closed for
this year’s first iteration on January 31. The Windsor campus has 10 Family Medicine
positions for round 1 (6+3+1) and Psychiatry has 2 positions (1+1).

Respectfully submitted,

Lawrence Jacobs, MD, FRCPC, FACP
Associate Dean, Windsor Campus
Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry, Western University.

Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry — Windsor Campus
Dr. Murray O’Neil Medical Education Centre, Room 1100, 401 Sunset Ave., Windsor, ON, Canada N9B 3P4

Telephone: 519-561-1411 Fax: 519-561-1413 www.uwindsor.ca/medicine ‘ N 7estern
*


https://www.schulich.uwo.ca/about/awards/awards_of_excellence/index.html

TAB C



REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

Board of Directors Meeting
February 3, 2022
Monthly Operating Results
for the Nine Months Ending December 31, 2021




Financial Results — Hospital Operations (1,000’s of dollars)

December 31, 2021

Current Year $ VVariance % Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) Fav/(Unfav)

Revenue $ 457,776 $ 430,105 & 27,671 6.4%0
Expenses

Salaries and Wages $ 201,776 $ 194,632 $ (7,144) (3.7%0)
Employee benefits 49,739 47,977 (1,762) (3.7%)
Employee ben. - future ben. costs 1,538 1,538 - 0.0%
Medical staff remuneration 47,577 39,860 (7,717) (19.4%0)
Medical & Surgical supplies 30,994 27,719 (3,275) (11.8%0)
Drugs 54,119 52,400 (1,719) (3.3%)
Supplies & other expenses 62,980 52,427 (10,553) (20.1%0)
Long term Interest 5,213 5,213 - 0.0%
Equipment lease / rental 1,942 1,758 (184) (10.5%)
Equipment amortization 8,310 8,198 (112) (1.4%0)
Total Expense $ 464,188 $ 431,722 $ (32,466) (7.5%)
SIS GEE) Hem HeepiEl CloaEiens & Eaie) & EliEi ) & G
iCOVID-19 ext!ra_ordinary operating expenses $ ) $ )
wunfunded - eligible _ __ __ __ __ __ __ )
gntunged Cinshgile o oo 8 %e% S S
revenue lose included aove % 360 s sesol )
ilYTD - Unearned Ministry volume funding $ 5,078 $ (5,078) J
Surplus or (Deficit) / Revenue 1.40%  -0.38% 1.02%




Financial Results — COVID-19 Impact

December 31, 2021

Windsor Regional Hospital
COVID-19 Revenue Loss & Expenses Year-to-Date
December 2021
Unfunded Unfunded

Funded Eligible Ineligible
Revenue
Patient Services - - 3,004,305
Recoveries - - 686,106
Total Revenue - - 3,690,412
Expense
Compensation 8,668,652 3,742,667 2,103,175
Medical Staff Fees 5,679,601 277,877 -
Med. Surg. Supplies 2,696,570 59,812 940,939
Drugs 19,790 73 10
Other supplies & expense 8,464,998 1,498,434 776,578
Equipment Expenses 806,182 122,934 115,295
Renovations 12,974 - -
Total Expense 26,348,766 5,701,797 3,935,997
Total Operating $ 26,348,766 $ 5,701,797 $ 7,626,408

Year to Date Results include $3.7 million in
unearned revenues and $3.9 million in
COVID-19 extraordinary expenses which are
ineligible for funding.




Financial Results
December 31, 2021

Year to Date Revenue
> Base and One-Time Funding $25 million favourable

o Amounts accrued for known COVID-19 reimbursements:
> $6 million COVID-19 physician payments
> $10.2 million for Vaccination Centre expenses
o $2.5 million for Nursing Externs
> $1.9 million in Assessment Centre per swab funding ($38/swab)
> $929,000 in Screening expenses (October to December 2021)

Ministry Drug Reimbursements $1,397,000 favourable (offset by drug expenses)
Preferred Accommodation and Co-Payment Revenue $2,449,000 unfavourable
Patient Services Revenue $1,899,000 favourable

Other Recoveries $1,567,000 favourable




Financial Results
December 31, 2021

Year to Date Expenses
> $32 million year to date unfavourable variance in expenses

> $32 million of the total $39.6 million in COVID-19 expenses are confirmed/eligible
for funding

> Med/Surg Supplies $3,275,000 unfavourable due to increased use of PPE, depletion of
donated PPE supplies and volume increases to address procedure backlogs

> Drugs $1.7 million unfavourable, systemic and renal drugs are funded by Ontario
Health and additional drug expenses in retail pharmacies are offset by recoveries

> Other supplies $10.5 million unfavourable and includes:
> $3,561,000 in additional e-Volve HIS project costs due to COVID-19 delays

> $3,456,000 for referred out vaccination centre expenses (City of Windsor and County
of Essex EMS)

> $1,940,000 for referred out cataract procedures




TAB D



“f,
25
WINDSOR

REGIONAL
HOSPITAL

OUTSTANDENG CARE
MO EXCEPTIONS!

MOTION/ACTION SHEET
From The

FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING
General Session

Monday, January 24, 2022

THERE ARE NO RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES
COMMITTEE.

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — January 24, 2022




HOSPITAL

OUTSTAMDING CARE -
NO EXCEPTIONST

MINUTES from the meeting of the FINANCE/AUDIT & RESOURCES COMMITTEE (General
Session) held on Monday, January 24, 2022 Via Zoom (following the In-Camera Session).

PRESENT: COMMUNITY MEMBERS:
Penny Allen Dwayne Dawson

Dr. Laurie Freeman Trevor Chapman

Paul Lachance Robert Kiein

Dan Wilson Ramona Nordemann

Ian Mcleod

Anthony Paniccia, Chair of the Board

REGRETS:
Sandra Boglitch
Dr. Maher Sabalbal

STAFF:

Mark Fathers
Heidi Zimmer
John Faber
Mary Macera

1.0 CALLTO ORDER

Mrs. Allen calied the meeting to order at 5:52 p.m.
The proceedings were recorded by Mary Macera.

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOVED by Robert Klein, SECONDED by Dan Wilson that the General
Finance/Audit & Resources Committee Agenda of Monday, January 24, 2022,
be approved.

CARRIED.
3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
No “Conflict of Interest” was declared.

4.0 _PRESENTATIONS

There were No Presentations.
Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — January 24, 2022




Page Two

5.0 _FOR APPROVAL / RECOMMENDATION(S)

5.1  Minutes of Previous Meeting — Monday, December 20, 2021

The Finance/Audit & Resources Committee Minutes of the General Meeting of Monday,
December 20, 2021 were previously circulated to all members.

MOVED by Paul Lachance, SECONDED by Trevor Chapman that the General
Meeting Minutes from the Finance/Audit & Resources Committee of Monday,
December 20, 2021 be approved.

CARRIED.

6.0 FOR DISCUSSION

6.1  Monthly Operating Resuits Report — December 31, 2021 (As Appended)

Ms. Zimmer provided the following highlights:

» Operating results report for the nine months ended December 31, 2021 resulted in a
deficit of $7,657,000 ($1,256,000 negative Hospital Margin) which is $4,810,000 worse
than plan.

¥ ltems to note:

Operating results include a combined $36.2 million in higher costs and lost revenues
related to COVID-19. Ministry has confirmed that the COVID-10 expenses will be
reimbursed through criteria applied in fiscal 2020-2021 for the first two guarters of
fiscal year 2021-2022. The hospital has received communication regarding criteria
for reimbursement for the last two quarters of the fiscal year.

The financial results (as appended) will detail the year to date revenues and year
to date expenses.

Status of critical care beds - $6.4 million funding plus expenses for 8 beds was
included in the budget. In December 2021, Ministry confirmed funding for April to
September 2021. WRH wili have a shortfall of approximately $2.1 million annually
for these beds. Year to date December results have been adjusted to this revenue.
Follow-up will be done with the Ministry.

Year to date results include $3.9 million in COVID-19 expenses which are ineligible
for funding.

Organizational health — sicktime is over benchmarks.

6.2  Status of 2021-22 Budget Risk Items — December 31, 2021

Ms. Zimmer focused on the most likely which amounts to a $3.2 million deficit; $3.5 million
at the year end.

Finance/Audit & Resources Committee — January 24, 2022




Page Three

7.0 FOR INFORMATION

7.1  Healthcare Information & Management Systems Society (HIMMS) Scoring

This correspondence was provided to the committee members for information.

7.2 President’s Report — January 2022

Committee members are welcome to access the link provided on the meeting agenda to
fisten to Mr. Musyj's monthly report,

8.0 _DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The Finance/Audit & Resources Committee will meet on Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 5:00
p-m. Via Zoom.

9.0 ADIJOURNMENT

Mrs. Allen indicated that there was no further business.

MOVED by Ramona Nordemann, SECONDED by Robert Klein that the General
Meeting from the Finance/Audit & Resources Committee of Monday, January
24, 2022, be adjourned at 6:05 p.m.

CARRIED.
Mrs. Penny Allen, Chair & Treasurer Mary Macera
FinAudit&Resources_Minutes Recorder
20220124

Firance/Audit & Resources Committee — January 24, 2022




Windsor Regional Hospital
Operating Results Report
For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 2021

Financial Summary - December 2021

($000's)
December 2021 Actuals
Line Actual Budget Variance *

Hospital Ops

Total Revenus 9 $457,776 | $ 430,105 | $ 27,671

Total Expense 20 464,188 431,722 (32,466)

Surplus / (Deficit) 21 (6,412) {1,617) (4,795)

Other Votes (nef) 22 (33) 61) 28

Other Recoveries / (Exp) 23 {(24) - (24)

Subtotal 24 (6,469) (1,678) {4,791)

Net bidg. amortization 25 (1,188) (1,169) (19)
Net Surplus (Deficit) 26 |$ (7657} $ (2,847) $ (4,810)
[Hospital Margin [$ (1,256)|$ 3535[% (4,791)]

[Capital Equipment Expenditures | $ 16,640 [$ 23,087 [$ 6,427 |

* Variance - favourable / (unfavourable)

Operation Highlights:

¢ The operating results for the nine months ended December 31, 2021 resulted in a
deficit of $7,657,000 ($1,256,000 negative Hospital Margin) based on the Ministry
of Health (Ministry) definition. There are three items worth noting -

a. Operating results include a combined $36.2 million in higher costs and lost
revenues attributable to meeting our clinical responsibilities related to
COVID-19. The Ministry has confirmed that COVID-19 expenses will be
reimbursed via the criteria applied in fiscal 2020-2021 for the first two
quarters of fiscal 2021-2022 only. Hospitals have received communications
regarding reimbursement criteria for the last two quarters of the fiscal year.
Screening costs remain eligible for reimbursement, however some costs
such as incremental PPE will no longer be reimbursed. Revenue is
recoghized when funding confirmation has been received.

: b. WRH has received funding of $709,800 for an additional 3 acute
medical/surgical beds to be operational from October 1, 2021 to March 31,




December 31, 2021 Operating Results

2022, The associated revenue and expense for these beds is not included
in the budget.

¢. WRH has received confirmation of funding for 2 critical care beds. The
budget assumes that we will be funded for a total of 8 critical care beds. The
associated revenue and expense for 8 beds is included in the budget. In
December the Ministry confirmed funding for critical care beds for April to
September 2021. Based on what has been funded for the first half of the
fiscal year WRH will have a revenue shortfall of approximately $2.1 million
annually for these beds. The year to date December 2021 results reflect the
adjustment of this revenue for nine months. However we are following up
with the Ministry as to this difference.

1. Financial Results for the Nine Months ended December 31, 2021
(Statement 2)

For the nine months ended December 31, 2021, the deficit after net building
amortization is $7,657,000, which is $4,810,000 worse than plan. This represents a
negative Ministry of Health Margin of $1,256,000 (one year ago, the margin was
negative $2,627,000). Combined extraordinary operating expenses and revenue
losses related to COVID-19 in the amount of $36.2 million are included in these resuits,
Below is a chart that shows the revenue losses and costs that have been incurred in
the period April 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021 and which have been funded and or not
funded (eligible and ineligible for funding under the new criteria).

Windsor Regional Hospital
COVID-19 Revenue Loss & Expenses Year-to-Date
December 2021

Unfunded Unfunded

Funded Eligible Ineligible

Revenue
Patient Services - - 3,004,305
Recoveries - - 686,106
Total Revenue - - 3,690,412
Expense
Compensation 8,668,652 3,742,667 2,103,175
Medical Staff Fees 5,679,601 277,877 -
Med. Surg. Supplies 2,696,570 59,812 940,939
Drugs 19,790 73 10
Other supplies & expense 8,464,998 1,498,434 776,578
Equipment Expenses 806,182 122,934 115,295
Renovations 12,974 - -
Total Expense 26,348,766 5,701,797 3,935,997
Total Operating $ 26,348,766 § 5,701,797 % 7,626,408

20f6




December 31, 2021 Operaling Resulls

It should be noted that with respect to Ministry volume based funding, we have
unearned revenue for these nine (9) months of $5.1 million as compared to $8.6
million one year ago.

Revenue

Ministry revenue (combined base and one-time) is $25 million higher than budget.
The Hospital has received confirmation that incremental COVID-19 operating
expenses incurred from April to October 2021 will be funded. One time funding is
favourable year to date as it includes accruals for revenue for which we have received
a funding letter or Ministry confirmation. One time funding includes the following:

4 $6.2 million for April to September 2021 incremental COVID-19

expenses

s $6 million COVID-19 physician payments

A $10.2 million for Vaccination Centre expenses

+ $2.5 million for Nursing Externs

+ $1.9 million in Assessment Centre per swab funding

<+ $929,000 in Screening expenses (October to December 2021)

Originally, hospitals were informed that only costs for Vaccination Centres, patient
repatriation and staff redeployment to long term care would be reimbursed through the
COVID-19 incremental expense reimbursement process. The Ministry has confirmed
that incremental COVID-19 expenses for the first two quarters of the fiscal year will be
fully reimbursed. For Q3 and Q4 only specific expenses (vaccination centres,
assessment centres, patient repatriation and screening costs) will be funded. PPE
purchases after October 1, 2021 are not eligible for reimbursement except in certain
circumstances. The Ministry is gathering additional information from hospitals
regarding PPE purchases and has made PPE supplies available to hospitals from the
provincial stockpile at no cost.

The preferred accommodation revenue variance is unfavourable to budget by
$2,468,000. Lower occupancy due to the reduced number of elective surgeries
contributes to this shortfall, as well as the Ministry of Health directive that hospitals
cannot bill uninsured patients for semi-private and private accommodation during the
pandemic. Previously, uninsured patients would have paid out of pocket for this
accommodation. Infection prevention and control measures often require patients to
be placed in private rooms and we are unable to bill for this accommodation in these
circumstances.

Chronic Co-payment revenue is $31,000 under budget due to the factors mentioned
above for preferred accommadation.

Patient Services revenue variance is $1,899,000 favourable (8%) year to date, with
much of the positive variance attributable to uninsured patient revenue which is
reimbursed by the Ministry at the interprovincial billing rate which is higher than OHIP
rates. Previously many of these accounts would have been uncollectible. Diagnostic
revenues are $1,400,000 higher than planned as initiatives to address backlogs have

3of6




December 31, 2021 Operating Resuits

been implemented. These revenues are offset by an increase in related medical staff
remuneration.

Equipment Grant amortization is ahead of budget $370,000 (16.2% favourable).
Timing of equipment purchases and confirmation of any corresponding grants affects
this revenue.

Other Recoveries are $1,567,000 favourable (6%) to budget. This revenue category
is impacted by the reduction in hospital services earlier in the fiscal year, Revenues
were significantly reduced for parking and retail food operations as volumes are lower
due to visitation restrictions. These losses are offset by the combined surpluses in the
retail pharmacies of $2.4 million year to date.

Expenses

Salaries are currently over budget (unfavourable) by $7,144,000 (3.7%) year to date
December 31, 2021. Salaries for COVID-19 screening (staff, patients and visitors),
staffing of the Assessment Centres and the Vaccination Centre total $9,186,000 to
date. The hospital has received confirmation of continued funding for two (2) additional
critical care beds over base for the full fiscal year. In addition, WRH has received
funding confirmation of $1,455,800 for six (6) additional critical care beds for April to
September and we expect the same level of funding for October 2021 to March 2022.

Year to date spending for employees in paid isolation is $248,000 and paid sick time
due to COVID-19 is $519,000. Both sick and isolation costs remain high due to the
Omicron variant. Temporary hires (Nursing Externs) have been paid $3,395,000 to
date. Professions included in the Enhanced Extern Program include undergraduate
medicine students, respiratory therapy students, paramedic externs and recently
expanded to include internationally educated nurses. This program is funded by the
Ministry and is currently in effect until March 31, 2022.

Employee Benefits are unfavourable to budget by $1,762,000 (3.7%). The variance is
attributable to the higher than budget wage variance.

Employee Future Benefits are on budget.

Medical Staff Remuneration is over budget {unfavourable) by $7,717,000 (19.4%). Of
this variance, $6 million is attributable to COVID-19 and will be funded through the
temporary physician funding for COVID-19. This funding has now been extended to
September 30, 2022. The remaining variance occurs in diagnostic services as the
costs of earning additional patient services revenue.

Medical & Surgical Supplies are unfavourable to budget by $3,275,000 (11.8%) year
to date. The main source of the deficit is the overall increase in Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) throughout the hospital. Additionally, most of the PPE that was
donated in the early stages of the pandemic has been utilized requiring purchases to
replenish supplies. The perioperative programs are now unfavourable to budget by

40f6




December 31, 2021 Operating Results

$314,000 due to efforts to reduce wait time backlogs particularly for orthopedic and
cardiovascular/thoracic procedures. As previously mentioned, PPE purchases after
October 1, 2021 are not eligible for reimbursement.

It should be noted that elective surgery cancellations affect the ability to reach QBP
funded volumes and may result in some funding having to be returned to the Ministry
at year-end.

Drug expenses are unfavourable by $1,719,000 (3.3%) year to date. Retail pharmacy
revenues more than offset this budget deficit and have a favourable net drug expense
to revenue of $678,000. The chemotherapy suite and renal program drug expenses
to revenues are balanced.

Supplies and Other Expenses are unfavourable to budget by $10,553,000 (20.1%).
Significant deficits are as follows:
+ $3,561,000 million in additional costs incurred for the e-Volve HIS
project due to COVID-19 related delays in implementation
<4 $3,456,000 for City of Windsor and Essex EMS Vaccination
expenses
< $1,940,000 for referred-out cataract cases
<+ $847,000 for minor equipment purchases (COVID-19 related)
4 $652,000 for building service equipment

Most of these costs have been funded through COVID one time funding or QBP
funding. Offsetting some of the other supplies deficits is a surplus of $860,000 in utilities
due to the ongoing electricity rebate.

Long Term Interest expense is balanced.

Equipment Lease/Rental is $184,000 unfavourable (10.5%) to budget to date. This
deficit is attributable to equipment rentals for the Screening, Assessment and
Vaccination centres. These costs are recovered through the COVID reimbursements.

Equipment amortization is $112,000 (1.4%) over budget due to the timing of new
additions.

Other Votes — Other Votes are $28,000 favourabie year to date.

Other Recoveries / (Expenses) — consistent with the prior year audited financial
statement presentation, we have segregated the legal fees related to a particular legal
case. Year to date December 2021, these expenses amount to $24,000 and are
unfavourable to budget.

2. Statement of Financial Position (Statement 3)

The Hospital continues to have challenges in frying to find suitable short-term
investments for the cash balances on hand. Rates offered are lower than what we

50f6




December 31, 2021 Operaling Resulls

currently earn on accounts. Any increase in the prime rate will positively affect
investment rates and additional opportunities to invest these funds.

Our Ministry / Ontario Health receivable has decreased by $38.2 million from March
31, 2021. While we did receive the $42.9 million in one time working capital funding
accrued at March 31, 2021, the Ministry is slow to fund the eligible expenses for
reimbursement related to temporary COVID-19 physician funding, Assessment Centre
per-swab funding, Vaccination Centre, Screening and Nursing Extern funding and the
confirmed amounts for the first two quarters’ incremental operating expenses. In
addition, $2.8 million in one time funding has been accrued for the additional acute and
critical care beds.

tnventory is up $2,577,000 when compared to March 31, 2021. Of that increase $1.3
million is atiributable to specially funded drugs within the cancer program. The
remaining $1.2 is comprised of medical/surgical supplies and drugs.

The market value of the sinking fund has increased by $1,679,000 (6.7%) since March
31, 2021. The underlying cost base as a result of realized investment gains has
increased by $100,000 since the original $25 million investment was made.

3. Patient Volumes

Acute patient days are below target at both campuses with the Met Campus 2,461
below target and the Ouellette Campus 3,074 below target (excl. psych). Surgical
cases are 3,068 under plan at the Met Campus and 1,856 below plan at the Quellette
Campus. These lower cases contribute to the lower patient days.

We are still working to obtain outpatient volumes from the new HIS system. Thus
explaining why a few of the indicators show as "TBD".

4. Organizational Health

The percentage of sick time year to date for the Met Campus is 6.3%, which is over
the target of 4.7% by 1.6%, while overtime is .85% over target at 3.2%.

Sick time at the Ouellette Campus is 6.3% compared to the target of 4.7%, while
overtime is over target at 5.9% year to date compared to the target of 2.35%.

Some of the increase in sick time costs at both campus relates to paying staff to
remain home in isolation due to COVID-19. As a matter of practice, when we have
inpatient units on “outbreak” affected staff are sent home to self-isolate. We are also
assuming some of the incidental sick time is staff dealing with childcare issues.

With respect to FTEs, the Met Campus is unfavourable to budget by 4 FTEs. At the
QOuellette Campus, the FTE variance is favourable by 17.9 FTEs. Overall, the Hospital
is 117 FTEs over budget with 130.8 FTEs attributable to the staffing requirements at
the Assessment and Vaccination Centres to date.

6of6




- Yer bl - STTTTTTITTTT™M {5287 - 9z9'L SAGUE POpNpU] S50| SnLBAR] PUE @22 9z
1 § sasuadxa Sugerado Areuipioeaxe
i e ) 4 BapUNYUN PAYERL B L-CHAOD
[reey ¢ (go2) 8] (08¢ S 08gZ §  05L'9 3| (6% & Ge9€ & wszl) s S.0008 - UISE 590 1 ) [Gvg L) & @in g
6087 § lszs's) | :oi't § (s89's) s (sigD) s oley)  § WD) ¢ Lsys) s 5000 - (1ouaq) sniding 1| 0z | figes't) s (os®) 8
S {G5%) s - E3) o D) - ve) (Z500x3) Selionn0e) 190 | 02 | [T0) )
S0L¥5C § 00Z4zr 8| Mogweds  gsozes §  soemie ! i {geg'ze) $ 161L'9Ey & 92L'89F 8 ssuad |eo] i} lllrGE'y) 8§ _L6gEE S
IPEEL $52°0L T'oog =TT [ TR (W) 8.8ZL L8521 USHEZOWE [EN0eD (8] (521 ZE8L
59'2 186' 1{0e2) e 418’2 s {pgL) 8644 Zr6') [eau=d 7 osee) Juawdinbz | 4L | (L1} 80Z
52'18 5181y 1{o0g's) SEY'LL geg'eg i [werm- (0ggol) LELLS 20€'89 sasuadxa Jauo g sauddng (o1 fitgse’)) o9b0's
£51'08 LEGY jleLr'e) 618'68 YBE'EL  j [eEe 1N A 00H'ZS 6LL'PS sbrug |si | j6LE) BEE'S
Z88'5E 682'5Z :(000'%) 999'9E gg9'ge m 2L (si2'8) 6LL22 $B6'02 salddns jeoiBing g eoipew | v | [(650°L) 9E8's
£81'pS S50 Yooo'D) oRI'ES osLog | jmeme (11200 098'6¢ LIG'LY uofessunwa: yels esipay [k | [oes) 5Be's
528 ost'l (o) L0’z 150'2 ! o0 - 885"} ge5'L SI502 "usq My - “uaq sefodury |1 - Ll
¥ZH'Le e 1(es+'2) 088'Pe TeE'L9 | [meve (bes') s00'sy 9LLsY Sjyeuaq safoldwz | i1 | || ¢61 805
852'ZkZ S +S51'98L S| j(oog'e) S QIE'S5Z §  015'89T § jpus lcsi’') §  95£'%6L &  Q06'l0Z ssuees (o1 Mess) & l9s'ze &
f ; {s.000$} asuadxy
15886 S JELOLy S| . BUOBJE & IBL9IG & 650 VLO §: [0vs Bbi/e & PPEEEY & ©EOLOY S Shlansy [BjoL 6| (9122 § 10515 &
TEC EF €01 ¢t Igget LviTy BOEPY | W 851 CE9 1S 28 £% sauancoa B0 8 | 112 L09'e
055'¢ 62'S 1z SE80°L gge’sL | pueoe gep 1626 8LL'G uogezaIoWwe el pydegy) ¢ | | 22 719
A JReigori | 000'S Lig'Le Li8ve | st 669°L s18'ez 8LL'sZ soomses uaned| 9 | | 182 09852
44 - j(e9) ¥ L i i Ze i juawied-oo swois! < | 1) -
0ze'e aftic] msmmﬁ 969°C oFg j e (89H'2) g8LT Lig UONEPOURLGEYY palsald| v | i(1.42) gk
E0L'ZE 0zL'8L : 008'L SOLLE $OS°6T . o 2681 ¥zeoz 12222 "quisy Brug - Buipund Agspuiy] ¢ | | 15 GeE'Z
DLLLZ LiL'ze | oop'zg A 65218 | mesoe LE6'9Z 2622 £ZZ08 awil-sUQ - Buipung Agswn| 2 | 1| 1642 £61'9
Ss0'lor S f20'208 §| [(DOO'E) §  SO00'BLF & SOD'GLY § | v (bse't) §  909'5lE § ZIEELE § aseg - Buipund Ansian| + § i{og) § Sgose S
| 1
1 i {5.000$) 2husasy
pugieal SR OIIERA| ' (rupaed 3bpng SEIRIoL . % (ABRIN AR Ishpng ey w|hpna jenoy
_ N ! ucrdussag (repupinez
[ENoY g2 A 0Ld _-n.nmv_; . _bugleas i 1B 0L JE0A UM FURLNG

1202 ‘1€ Joquisoa(] Bupus suyjuoy] 2ulN s 103 synsay Sungeiadp pajepiosuon
“IWLIdSOH TYNOIDZY HOSANIM
L JuBlaes



TZOLILEL

cio L 1202 J2quEDsQ (LA - S4 angeiediue) TZ0z L30T
F ol L Ehd - — -~ - — R D T T G M W e — — e e ] e i i (S L RS S0 S S 0 am— —
H . . ) H N H . . . N H , F mEuE.cm m mﬁ ) m m
lesi'sr s loog's s1 Heos) s 1 g1 sose  sliteos) s | st oa0's  s1| SO KSHNN PABIHN - QLA mmn.om s log §i
e Mo B e A P bo—e—e—d b-gionepasREE oA KEsE T b =t N
i - §§5e9'9 $11 - $ 1 - m.m - w._ wamme $ i - mm; 0s9'c  §j i -:9.32&53&22658_&Z.G& ] 1= mm
R Ry T R i S T i - 11 P o dx bl Y
HE si - $i s s [ - 8] oorz S{jeeED § | - S| 9T S]1  pumsdekmupmemeoranedl 10D S jo g
s A + 4 e e et i F S S
i [ ii Po. i . i i i siqibya - papungun sasuadxa) o j i i
P 4, 8842 $.: - § ! 8, i $ . EH H N YA s . H
! _ R S ii AR I § T naeasnbiniditiudvatosd NN £ DTN WS _i
) 1)
o1z'er ¢ lsee'st  s| jozst § (eee®) §  (meT) ¢ floest) & (wem) & (S $ s5,000$ - (oyaq) smding 1oN| 2 | lees'ld 5§ {oe®) 5
i 1
{oesn) 3 {8k s{ | - {8s5') s (msg's) s [lew) est'l) ¢ (et} s uogezpowy BUIPING 39N | gz - Gen 3
TSLPE {spe'p) mﬁm.m {zzew) (252} “ (164'7) (829't) (ssv's) mogng | vz | ilaes'y) {852}
B i - e) | & - ) [ (sesuscid | / seHenooe Jow0 | & | JO) (@)
e8] (+e) i - (es) {es) | ke {19} (eg) Geulsmoptelo (= |y &)
i i (s.0008) suopesado JatRO woy Grousa) s sniding
L L]
[ 1 suopelado
£, » i, [ 4 1} hd '
rsg'z ¢ (esg'®) ¢ mwamn $ (sz='v) s (s99) mw _mmmhi s e s (') s esidsop wosg (yoyaq)/ STIING | 7 zra't) & U= s
PIFI86 & GeloLy S| HIOETE) S  G2v945 3  Oerolo Si|9Svee) § Celler §  SELYSr S 95Uexa oL e | [GFEF) S  G6sls S
CEh 8 CEERS] i O0F 28I L ZegoL | |BFe) BELE [T GofezoWE juelidnbg | &6 | [E85 oL L
£29's 1852 joea) W' usz (s} g2t e’y {e3va)  ose3) Juadinba | a1 1 (L) 802
zes's 8Ll o L06'S 106'9 i - gLz £12's sauaiy vy Buo | 4 - £:15
e Lpl'st «(o0g's) 288'02 le8'6L 1 Y{gss'oL) Z¥es 085'29 sasuadxa Jeyie g seddng | o | [(1e9's) LoP'L
1929 gig'sy Nees'e) 61B'E8 yee'ss | L) 00r'Z8 sL've sfug s | fsLe) - 8E6'G
sav'or 628'5¢ l{ooo'z) cog'se seo'es | Hesee) 6LL42 #5608 sa)ddns jeiBung g [2opal | vt | H(ss0'L) g8s'e
i50'88 Sig5'or Hooo') ogl'ce ogi'os | (LD 098'se L8y uogesRUnuIAl 4Egs [eope | s | [(oes) SBE'S
150’2 05v't Q) 150'2 oz i - BES'L 8es'l SJ502 "URg UMy - "ueq 2edodun | z - LA
BEE'FS yLe'sy mﬁmmt.& &58'¥2 S5e'L0 i (zas's) LIE'LY 6sL'6y syeueg safodwa | e | (| 260 £05'Y
982’088 S YTo'esl ¢ i(009®) & ewl'BST S sve'esT . PFL'L $ ZegvEr § ST S ssuees | o) | [[ees) s 0ss'ze &
! ! {s.0008) 2susdxz
1 }
GECPBS S DeBely S| @ 906/Jc S OB/ $  SoleL8 S | L9/ S GO 0er §  9JLJCF S SAU=ASY [BI0L 6 |iviie S 8ci'lg &
SF0 07 1802 | Beg b TES ov e 8518 ETAT Shlancsel 0| 8 | | ¥ 264
Fik4> 0422 [BV-] oru'e w1l 0822 0592 uogezgiowe eib wewdinbz( £ |}z 542
£88°08 == | goc'e L1818 v ] seg 6L8'SZ giL'sz seopes uaned( 9 § | 182 096'Z
- - HLr 4 8 [ [(E] e L wawhzd-oasuard| § § () -
Dsg 089 |lose'e) gE9'e L= | Hesv'e) §8LT LiE ucHepOWWDIDY pausjeid| v § 12} ¥
wy'se DEL'EL _oom_w g9L'ie §99'88 i 168" ¥28'0 Lz2'eT ‘quiiy Brug - Buipund Ansiuy| € L 598'2
oleg'vs LLL'ZS | 0O0°4E 862 vh gsg'le | | Les'eE Zez'se £22'09 aw-aug - Bupund Al T || 1St g6l'g
BOV'S0% $ Z0g'20e s looo's) s eesslr §  esssiy | |ive6'l) $ see'sie 3 zeg'eie & aseg - fuipung Agsu| ] [{og) § 805se &
m m {s.0008) 2nuansy
RS IS8, SEq GJEsL | | (el =opng 1555104 [ (eurtes ©bpng enoy wborg BNy
| 1 ot {rzpniasg
i m uondussag
[emoy 129 Joud . pug Jeaz, i Bg 0, 1BIA LRUOR JUBLND

sasndiues apaleno PUeR 1ol - PIIRPROSUCT

1202 ‘L¢ Jequpoaq Bulpuz suyjuoy sumy s 10} SYnsey Buiesedg

TYLIHSOH TVNOID3YE HOSAN
ZEUBWRIS




zeoaeL g0z 1202 12quadad OLA - Sd 2ARIRdWOD 2202~ 1202

600LF z839'L {oo'oe) goell___ oooel i [@® 7708t oSt {AIUO S0 [E4i0SOH) BUBEIS 217 ¢ VIN VLl
%08 %0se .__w_wmh.o Y%SET %0L°€ ._ %58 0~ %SET %02°¢ duiod [e]01 0} SWIBAD % € YIN %0¥'e
%009 %08'S ESNN. %06°E %019 %09’ L~ %0L¥ %0E'S QWY [2J0L O} BWLL XIS % + Y/IN %009

|
1 ATNO SNV 15H L3{e3H [euoneziuebiQ
08°S 08's | L) 'S Ly | [EFL fa] L0 SOT USTS3|oPY - SDEISNY UoASd € L2 Zy
ks cs¥ {{Ee0) vSY 18'F% (ze0) k4 SB'Y SO SDElRAY Iy | (ec'0) 187
ToTEIbSIa]
ATINO SNdAvD L3N waisAS % SaUNSEAY SSeI0Y WnE
016’8 SrlL 1 ve 959'8 DE.8 ] Ler 951’8 2098 uoqeIsdQJOSINOH 1D z1 || [ S il
S5¢9 89V I'ele ¥9E9 1199 | [Zog™s) £2L9 Ze6Y UOREIadQ JO SINoH [N 11 | [Tk 125
- - - = = | = = = SUBSUI JoYeWade (9] - -
Trl L ) 0L (=4 | [Gon z%2 JLT8 sanpeocid @i @ | [ 1z
8 9L m@ L9 £9 i | 6 6E 89 Sainpadoud diH (8] 5 Sl
] - ' ISDUWN|O/\ aNUBA3Y 3JqELIE/ 0L

LSSl 057'Z T i3MIvAE GBS 0F Q8L | i3nvA#  8s0e GEN SYSIA S80S Aunwwe) & nm:#s% QeL

Ly6'eCL €LLLE L I3NIVAE 6YSvel aglr | | ENvAE LBE V6 adlL SYSIADWID 8 IBNTYAE gdaL

€82S S 1(622'e) ¥8¥'6 §59'S 1 [(6522) EZA] [cida sased AetinS AeQ - {0 L (sze) 08y

gs6'¢ K44 o BO6E Zese | [(@oe) 0L0E L0z T SeSed JUehedul - d0 § | ([(€8) 65

eS¥eY ZL0°EE | I3BIVAR LSS ¥S agL | | BNTVAz LEQ'LY aglL SPIOY ¥ PuE SiSiA AoUSbiBWs § [ElZ agL

Syl V6 HGED) 652 L A () €56 av6 SA2p 120 JUs0SS[opY - oMeIdAsd v || |(FE) 76

150°2L 22695 m? 12°)) 929've Zl6ee [ (ie¥el [TAVE] LO0EYS (UoASd "[ox3) SAep 120 aldyY € 8% S19'2

EED L6SCL +{€98°9) 020've AN : [I€2Lw) £a0'el [ {U9ASd [0%3) SUCHEIedas ajnoy ¢ (02%) S/8'}

SZS'LE 18S'SL {52172) £9L 72 88522 (zes) ...M.Pm..lm_. [FFYT OIH - (158) SeseQ) PajUbie/\ (B30 1 Sl 8YZT

— ATTNO SNV 15N SaInseayy sawnjo/ waged
iy0GC S ¥PEYL S H - S o000ZL § 0O0L S i £99 S 0sgs S BSY S spalold [epde) spund umQ / papund 25 B/u 20t g
9Bl S €85y 3 _ - S 2809 s = " {coe’l) € Sy 8 L' ¢ S00084/0 € B/U kL s
l ! Ad - saumjipuad@ juswdinba [eyded

eoel s loekk s - -3 y68°LL S y69'LL Sl|e2ctL S LiZel S EOCEES S,0008 22 - LZ0Z [BOSld es 0 - s

| | - sainjipuadxs Juswdinba [eyden

281 6} | VIN 007} S8°) 1 | S80 00°L cg’L ofeljuaund v B/U B/

Z6¥6LL S lEeece | YN VIN VIN | |[¥IN WIN SZv el § S,0008 - YSEO poorisallll € B/U gju
%SZ'8 Y9 0~ %00 %St %L0'L _ %0L" L~ %220 %20 9 - UIBIEIN [&I0L € %8E e~ %S20-

yseey  § (L297) S 0/t S 0852 S 0EL'S S :.Imm..& $ GEGT g (sg2'l) s S,000S - UIBIBN (B0 T [EE) (8.1) 3

| B SeInSeay]] SoUBULIONSd [eroueu
puz s @ieQ 0jJEsA (ajun)/acd 1sbpng 1sesalog ! || (weunimes 12opng [ wbpng [eny
! 1 o {aeperiimes
1 i uondussag
[BMOY JE3A Joud i puz Jea) i Jjeq oL JB3A yauop JuBLND

sasndweg ay2[|snp puUe 3|\ - PSIEpI|osSuoD
LZ0Z ‘L€ Jogweag Bulpus SYjuoy auIN au3 1o} synsay Buneradg
IVLIASOH TYNOID3Y HOSANIM



zozeL

giog LZ0Z 19GWassQ QLA - Sd eaeiedwo) 2202~ 1202
0’08 5'96 (080 ) - 8'0eL (e0gl) = 0B'0EL = TER - YZeel
PuUZ JEGL, 9ieQ O] 185 {aEjurAea Ja0png JSEDGI0S TACIori/AES ebpng (G051 Wopng |EnoY
o} (ASjun)/aTs
[ENIOY JE3A Joud pu3z Jeax ajeq oL JesA uondussag LRUOIN aLND
Sanua7) UORBUIIJE/ U] PUE 34U JUBUISSISSY Sa.NSeayy AWNJOA JLRRES
e viZ - . = - - * BULES 514 ¢ 5 =
85°6Z 8562 - - - = - = SO'] ebelany SyRyY ¥ B =
83g'L 8g5'L = - - - - - Shep3usRed Y € Z =
[ [ - - E - - - suoneledss SRy T - -
Vi 12 ¥ = - = = = DIH - (159) S8580 PaBIa/ 0L + - -
puz esj ajeg 0} JBai (acjun)iaca 18bpng 1SE03104 {Acjund/ned j96png [emoy bpng 2Ny
i o) {acpunined
pduosag
|enyoy Jea Joud puz iesp 3jeQ OL IE3A RUO JUBLIND
AINO SNdAYD 3937102 HIVID AS Sednseajy SWNJOA JUaBEd
F2sd} et Togz ~ T oTigh | ooevk | [elb 067 b Vel L TAIUO SA0 [ERGSOH) DUlers 214 ¢ VIN SISV )
%005 %00 S Ay %SE T %0LS | (%85 USE T %06 & GUoD) [E301 OF SWIBAQ % © VIN %008
%02 9 %018 [%0e e %06 € %019 1 (%051~ %0L Y %0ES oD €301 OF SWIL IS % b WIN %00 L
I
_ ATNO SNdWVD 2LIITIEN0 uyijeeH jeuoneziuebiQ
eLLh oL 2L vz erel 2070 110ZT crel €L6 SO UNPY - S0EIIAY gLE ST6
- - s - - s 5 = SO ebeleny qedey ¢ = =
zZi e SeL o w A EEE) 1 ez D SEL e SO beieny syoy + | [(#570) 6L
| ATINO SNdIWYD ZLITTIENO
BECT) SlE L 1 706 b EIVA] 08901 289 6ee L zL0B UOReJ3dQ JOSINOH 1D #L | | 0SZLL 816
96 9 E8L7 8L 088 RV : 616 81F 9805 UoREsad( JOo SINOH [9N &L | || 002e B5C
BYL L 630°1 HEAD) ¥sl ST N 6l 1S EEEEIC (@) L
0lEC 159 { vy €805 005'S I A% caly EEEING [EPD) LI
! 1 SiBlEED 71
152 el I'se EEA 00 NES 661 152 SHasU] JoyEWsoEd (9) g 1g
gee GEL [EE) iz ey | [z 162 g2t SaINpac0.d sauy (q) El EE]
€8l 281 48] €EE (<3 N Ed 261 ove sanpaoold A (8] || (1) 7z
m _ TSoWN|OA onuansy AJGELEA 1L
VEE PO £S98L | EMvAE %26 gar | | BnvAE veel aal SHSIA SS0INSS AUNWWS) 0k | (ENTVAE aaL
¥E59¢ [E7A-TY | 13MvAs 68009 a8l | | BN VA% 2esvr agL SIS IS 6 | [iInTvaz agL
0¥0'8 006¢€ eegl) €S6 7 ) ocvelr | [Gev'L) €888 18LL S5580 AJebIng A2 - W0 © (og9) 0rs
SZ0E ovee HGED) 686C 8see | [[#ED ivee 05T S95e0JUoRE0U - B0 £ | (Z9) ziz
SOESP R4S S Q8L | [ TENAF  esllv agl SPio] g3 pue SIS oUBERWT 9 | InTvas aaL
s = = = = H S = - SAepjueRed qeged 6 - -
glzee TIS Ll {6EYT) 11522 Tec0z  : |[Zo¥E) D 6S0GL SKEp JuoRed JNpY - OlEljoAsd v || |(08E) SPSL
98T L SE0'LS R gcz e 88658 ! |09 06¢ 59 CTFACE] (UoAsd %) SABP J2d 9oy € gce 1652
1256 021 1([080'6) cr06) €966 i (CEEWI) 8l¥Sh 2eLL (UoASd [9%a) suonesedas apoy ¢ | |(#39) £56
CETA 0CLSL ezoe) 207 52 6lcce | €S0V BEL G Se0'sl SIH - #59) Sese) Payols/\ BI0L + | [(21) orL'e
puzieap =BQO}IEBA | | (acunimed jsbpng 1seoand | | (aqun)mes Jabpng [emoy 195png [Er=
| | o3 (acjun)ac
m _ uondussag
|ENIOY JBBA JOMd ; puz Jeap ] 2jeQg 01 JBIA Wuop JuBUNY
| ] ATINO SNdWYD FLITTIEN0 SSINSEay] SWn|o UaRES

sssnduien apa||enp pue 12|\ - PAIepIjosuo)

120z ‘1€ Jequeoaq Bulpu3 sujuopy sulN au3 10} synsay bunessdo

IVLIdSOH TTVNOID3Y JOSANIM




¥ri'9sy

(012'62)
(gzz't)

115968

€E6'¥CL
86L'9
¥eT'L
£e6
BIV'EE
000002
1¥9'se

e2L’0gk

9BL°L

1o 4
SSE'S
geg'es
z6eee
£0Z'LE

rAyra
‘12 yorew

$

V1881

(cev'2e)
(so0'1)
169"

2/2'86€

£0L'924
120'9
800'L
[Foag
210'62
000°002
950°LE

8¥0'61L

05t

gov
orr'e

ePE'TS
98g'Ly
$99'02

A1 r A

$

‘L2 JaguERsag

S}9SSE }9U pue SSiiqe] [B10] rrioer  $

i539SSe JON
dVMS
Spun+ Bupjuis aimusgag
{sessol)rsueb usaINSEaWSY

6L8°Z8T
182122
sjueld [epdes - anusasl paislaC A
siqeded syeusq ¥OI8 Y0Z'Set
1eMleW 0 peyJepy
suogebijqo ases] |eude)
sucnebqo JeUsy POnIsOY
salnuegad
1980 wee Buo 2T0'ee
sannigel) wiey Buc
sapliqey Juaund [ o] STE'erT
226'2
suonebigo 8zZl'e
JauUsg ponIooe ucniod uaLnn
osea] [exdes jo uonsod Juaunn AL
102p wisg Buol Jo uojiod jusung 08r's
SeflaRl peniody ¥2L6
Agsiuipg - sigeied sunoooy GgeiLe
aped] - ayqeied sjunoooy -
Ssaupeigepul Jueg G
HBIRISA0 YUEY zeg'sll &
ISANGE] JUSLIND
STLLINDI ANV S3LLIMIEVT
 rd 1
‘Le yalepw

($.,000 w spunowy)
1202 ‘L& Joquaoad IV s

VISRV $

015862
698' €T
85204

GLy'191

Loz'se

¥00'022

ey
Ly0's

982’9
518
¥88's
9¥'0G
2el's

£/9'%
SZP'aTh $

leoe
‘Le IsqIaaag]

NOILISOd TVIONVYNI4 4O LNJNILVIS

TV1IdSOH TYNOID3Y HOSUANIM
£ # JusWaNelS

S195SE 2101

s}esse uus Buoy 210

ssalboid up uogonsU0D
BN ewdmba queig ‘Ausdoid

sjuswsany) uua} Buo
IS}9SSE WE) BuoT
S}asSE JUSLIND [B30]

seiped pajejat woy ang
ssbieyo pailelep B predaiy

SELOIUBAL]

By -

dIHO -
Q00 /ASILIp - 98y SHUN0SOY
spsford

[euden Ansiuiy pajomIsal ‘Usen

poIaLISal 'UseD

SJUSUISSAU] WISIIOUS B YySED
{8Jasse JUalIng

SLASSY




gZyrozl % Z68'611 3 GTr'oT) $ pouad jo pus ‘ysen
68F'SZL - Z68'6L1 pouad jo buluubag ‘ysed
96 $ T68'6LL €eg'e pouad ay} Bulnp yses ul {(sseasoep) asealous 19N
$05'9l AR AN 528'0l salyAloe buldueuy (Ul pasn) Ag papiaold ysep
Z91 8/9 268 saniigey ulis] buoy Jeyjo pue sjgeAed SajoN
51e's 0gs'oL Q8¥' /L pansos! suoleuop pue sueld |eydes
282'01 ¥66'0L1 19%'SL s|qeAed sueo
{0og's) (2z¥'s) (288" sasodind |eioads J0) pajoLlsal yses
88 (zg8°eL) - sususaAu ual Buon
S LIAILOV DNIONVYNIS
{seL'y) (188'sP) (ove'sl) sjosse [endeo o aseyoing
SALLIALLOVY ONILSIAN!
(eer'pl) 086°L 8pe'e saiaoe buijerado Agq pspiaoid used
(690'8) (Les'zy) IV S30UBlEq bueIsdo (U} posn) / WOl MOy Ysed
{pec'e) 16¥°08 (808)
(eve's) (GETAN (812'¢) suonALIUoD [eided PaLsjep JO UORBZIHOWY
££9'1 PEG'YL 895°Z1 sjesse [eldes Jo LoRezZRIoUlY
Slisy yseo-uoud Qoﬁvma PEY
{e512) $ 9LZ'eF $ (259°2) $ pouad sy} 1ot (yousp)/sniding JoN
SAILIALLOV ONILYHIJO
1202 LZ0Z ‘LS yoBi 1202
93(] 40 YIUOW ‘1o laquisoag

{s,000 ul spUNCWY)

1202 ‘& yoaely Bulpug Jes) oy Jo4 sjunowly sagerediod ym

120z ‘1€ Jsquedag Bulpuz SYUO Sul o43 104
SMOJ YseD 10 JUsSWalRlS
[eyidson [euoiBay JOSPUIA

¥ # JUusl=iElg



ZenzieiL

ZEMEND YORS 30 DU 1B pamanad Jusunsalpe anes JonIBUl - 7 330N
"yuew 12d 145'98% o SUBWARd Jsausiul pue [ediound paxy Ui %S580°G JO-A1E)
JsaUsul uB Wi UBLIAAIEE JYS SRS ISaISL] 18K G2 yBnoiy) 1% Sie 159U - | S30N

0GO'00C'00ZS  000'000'002Z% - 0902 ‘gL “roN Buumew jssusin
[ERUUE %1 1.2 ‘Saumuagaq

Y S8UBS PEUNJAsUN Jowag

399 widy BuoT Byg

Wsugsnioy snjep 19vtep
@} PSYER - UBOT JUBWIHEISK]
PERILILICS - 8 YpRID 2L - D810

SNSO{OSIT PBRO

TON 000600 $ viN YN

000'0se’s § DOO'OSES § 0 - k3 000°005S 40 uogod JuaLn
039U ‘a3 Buldwmss JealIICD
208" snid saouedasay

S ayuey papury UOgEZRIOWE
IEOA 07 B Utv L20] JUBLUEISUI
Bumonas-uou - 4 JpaID - D810 'S
ooo'Ae'ZE & ooo'AleZE 8 - 8 ZZ0Z 'S) Arenigag
- jemaual 1) PEU JO 3ec
000'CSY' LS 50 uoRJod JuRLND Jo Jau
- %85 O} %69'Z J0 Sales isa
Ulm SUBO} ULS] In04 - (L ¢

000'BZ0'C § ouO'DOS'S & 0000t § 0G0'L0D'1S
46 vopod JWaURD jO 13U - %EZ'T
O} %OVT JO SOIRI JSEuBiut Lhim
ueoT Bumiosay waldinbs eden

PRRRIWOG - JRPRI0 - 08I0 e

L 3joN QCo'cog'es § Ooctooss & - $ 0n0°88es 4o voged
JU2LND 1O 18U - UBCT B EIsU]

PaILIICD ~ F PP2UD - DEID 2

sdego - S (%022) w5z

= Bllitief QFID = Sped JSRUA} LjLow 3y Buunp uogezinn sSermsAy

- $ 000’000'DS § 000'0000S § HPaUS 40 BUIT - Y RPAID ")

pasniunowy  preog ayy sjqeneay
Ag pezuoyny  junowy
HROWYyr

adf), fypse. jueg

202 JaquB0a] QLA - 54 aanaiedwo) Z2

[N YA-T4 ]

sjuBLISINY]
anjeA oW puns Bupps (9) uua] Buo
BSLPOSDL S
sposfoid
. Ieydeg Agsiupy
0L 552| YEAY XEW (9070} ? a/muagag
24 624 w50 aurd jo ~ Junasoy

g o e Sues  FUBLRsaAYl ogjo (4) yYseD pappugsey
o00'sereet §

- AEBM OIS

JUSULSIAL
Anbz

Jon'ser'eel §
unoany
Jsisani ua)

(s682:0) 39 521
(e} pougH ysen L

ssa) owud e s Buues  JUNODJY [RJaUBD)

wnowy Juaunsaauf jo adAy,

920 U] buoT S8R0 2 ShumoLog Jues |

r0Z L202

| SUSLRSIAU]

}Z0Z ‘1£ sequiadag

195G uusl Huoy ¢ sbuimolog yueg pue sjusugsaay) jo lewwng
iEidsoy feuoibay sospupy

S uswSiEls



TAB E



WINDSOR REGIONAL HOSPITAL
OUTSTANDING CARE —NO EXCEPTIONS!

Media Report to the Board of Directors
JANUARY 2022

Short-staffed and COVID burdened, hospital officials explain tough decisions behind new policies
CBC Windsor, Dec. 30, 2021
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/southwestern-ontario-hospitals-covid-outlook-
1.6161094

New online booking system for COVID-19 tests in Windsor-Essex

CTV Windsor, Jan. 2, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-online-booking-system-for-covid-19-tests-in-windsor-essex-
1.5725795

WRH expecting a jump in COVID-19 cases

AMBS8O00, Dec. 31, 2021
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-expecting-a-jump-in-covid-19-
cases-1.16819667

Vaccination campaign getting big boost in Windsor-Essex
CTV Windsor, Jan. 2, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/vaccination-campaign-getting-big-boost-in-windsor-essex-1.5725717

Windsor welcomes Olivia Grace as city’s first baby of 2022

Windsor Star, Jan. 1, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-welcomes-olivia-grace-as-citys-first-baby-of-
2022

Upcoming year pivotal for new mega hospital as planning continues: Dilkens

AMBS8O00, Jan. 3, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/upcoming-year-pivotal-for-new-mega-hospital-as-
planning-continues-dilkens-1.16850310

Group protests outside WRH
CTV Windsor, Jan. 3, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/group-protests-outside-windsor-regional-hospital-1.5726418

Jarvis: It doesn’t feel like we’re all in this together, it feels like we’re all on our own

Windsor Star, Jan. 3, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-it-doesnt-feel-like-were-all-in-this-together-it-
feels-like-were-all-on-our-own



https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/southwestern-ontario-hospitals-covid-outlook-1.6161094
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/southwestern-ontario-hospitals-covid-outlook-1.6161094
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-online-booking-system-for-covid-19-tests-in-windsor-essex-1.5725795
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/new-online-booking-system-for-covid-19-tests-in-windsor-essex-1.5725795
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-expecting-a-jump-in-covid-19-cases-1.16819667
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/windsor-regional-hospital-expecting-a-jump-in-covid-19-cases-1.16819667
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/vaccination-campaign-getting-big-boost-in-windsor-essex-1.5725717
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-welcomes-olivia-grace-as-citys-first-baby-of-2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-welcomes-olivia-grace-as-citys-first-baby-of-2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/upcoming-year-pivotal-for-new-mega-hospital-as-planning-continues-dilkens-1.16850310
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/upcoming-year-pivotal-for-new-mega-hospital-as-planning-continues-dilkens-1.16850310
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/group-protests-outside-windsor-regional-hospital-1.5726418
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-it-doesnt-feel-like-were-all-in-this-together-it-feels-like-were-all-on-our-own
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-it-doesnt-feel-like-were-all-in-this-together-it-feels-like-were-all-on-our-own

221 employees at WRH self isolating due to COVID

CTV Windsor, Jan. 3, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/221-employees-at-windsor-regional-hospital-self-isolating-due-to-
covid-19-1.5726463

More than 200 staff members at Windsor Regional Hospital off work due to COVID-19 or isolation
CBC Windsor, Jan. 3, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/covid-19-windsor-regional-hospital-staff-1.6302789

Jarvis: The costly cycle of panic and neglect
Windsor Star, Jan. 4, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-costly-cycle-of-panic-and-neglect

COVID-19 sidelines 221 staff at WRH
Windsor Star, Jan. 4, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-sidelines-221-staff-at-windsor-regional-hospital

‘Not at this time’ — COVID-19 field hospital not currently on the table for Windsor-Essex

CTV Windsor, Jan. 4, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/not-at-this-time-covid-19-field-hospital-not-currently-on-the-table-for-
windsor-essex-1.5727434

220 staff out at WRH

Blackburn News, Jan. 4, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/04/220-staff-windsor-regional-
hospital

Some WRH staff members off due to COVID-19

AMBS8O00, Jan. 4, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/some-windsor-regional-hospital-staff-members-off-due-
to-covid-19-1.16858900

Southwestern Ontario hospitals sound alarm over high volume of COVID-19 patients
CBC Windsor, Jan. 5, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/southwest-hospitals-covid-january-1.6304718

'Unusually high' number of EMS workers forced off the job by COVID-19

CBC Windsor, Jan. 5, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/unusually-high-number-of-ems-workers-forced-off-the-
job-by-covid-19-1.6304951

Vaccination rate stalls for Windsor-Essex children ages five to 11

CTV Windsor, Jan. 5, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/vaccination-rate-stalls-for-windsor-essex-children-ages-five-to-11-
1.5728797



https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/221-employees-at-windsor-regional-hospital-self-isolating-due-to-covid-19-1.5726463
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/221-employees-at-windsor-regional-hospital-self-isolating-due-to-covid-19-1.5726463
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/covid-19-windsor-regional-hospital-staff-1.6302789
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-the-costly-cycle-of-panic-and-neglect
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/covid-19-sidelines-221-staff-at-windsor-regional-hospital
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/not-at-this-time-covid-19-field-hospital-not-currently-on-the-table-for-windsor-essex-1.5727434
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/not-at-this-time-covid-19-field-hospital-not-currently-on-the-table-for-windsor-essex-1.5727434
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/04/220-staff-windsor-regional-hospital/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/04/220-staff-windsor-regional-hospital/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/some-windsor-regional-hospital-staff-members-off-due-to-covid-19-1.16858900
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/some-windsor-regional-hospital-staff-members-off-due-to-covid-19-1.16858900
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/southwest-hospitals-covid-january-1.6304718
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/unusually-high-number-of-ems-workers-forced-off-the-job-by-covid-19-1.6304951
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/unusually-high-number-of-ems-workers-forced-off-the-job-by-covid-19-1.6304951
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/vaccination-rate-stalls-for-windsor-essex-children-ages-five-to-11-1.5728797
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/vaccination-rate-stalls-for-windsor-essex-children-ages-five-to-11-1.5728797

Critical care capacity not expected to be overwhelmed by Omicron, says WRH
CBC Windsor, Jan. 6, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/critical-care-capacity-omicron-1.6306839

WRH President warning the worst of the omicron variant is yet to come

AMS8O00, Jan. 6, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/wrh-president-warning-the-worst-of-the-omicron-
variant-is-yet-to-come-1.16878649

WRH says next two weeks critical for omicron variant

Blackburn News, Jan. 7, 2022

https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/07 /wrh-says-next-two-weeks-critical-
omicron-variant/

WRH expecting capacity increase in coming weeks

CTV Windsor, Jan. 6, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-expecting-capacity-increase-in-coming-weeks-
1.5731133

Local hospitals seeing increase in COVID-19 patients

Blackburn News, Jan. 6, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/06/local-hospitals-seeing-increase-
covid-19-patients/

WRH prepared to resurrect field hospital to increase bed capacity

Windsor Star, Jan. 6, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-prepared-to-resurrect-field-hospital-
to-increase-bed-capacity

Additional mass vaccination sites now open in Windsor-Essex

AMB8O00, Jan. 6, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/additional-mass-vaccination-sites-now-open-in-windsor-
essex-1.16875182

Hospital staff in Windsor, Ont., find ivermectin hidden inside COVID-19 patient's stuffed animal
CBC Windsor, Jan. 7, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/ivermectin-windsor-regional-hospital-covid-1.6307648

Vaccination coverage low in Windsor's COVID hot spots and among young adults

CBC Windsor, Jan. 7, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/vaccination-coverage-low-in-windsor-s-covid-hot-spots-
and-among-young-adults-1.6306494

Project vision and design principles established for new Windsor-Essex mega hospital
CTV Windsor, Jan. 7, 2022


https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/critical-care-capacity-omicron-1.6306839
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/wrh-president-warning-the-worst-of-the-omicron-variant-is-yet-to-come-1.16878649
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/wrh-president-warning-the-worst-of-the-omicron-variant-is-yet-to-come-1.16878649
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/07/wrh-says-next-two-weeks-critical-omicron-variant/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/07/wrh-says-next-two-weeks-critical-omicron-variant/
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-expecting-capacity-increase-in-coming-weeks-1.5731133
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-expecting-capacity-increase-in-coming-weeks-1.5731133
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/06/local-hospitals-seeing-increase-covid-19-patients/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/06/local-hospitals-seeing-increase-covid-19-patients/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-prepared-to-resurrect-field-hospital-to-increase-bed-capacity
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-prepared-to-resurrect-field-hospital-to-increase-bed-capacity
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/additional-mass-vaccination-sites-now-open-in-windsor-essex-1.16875182
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/additional-mass-vaccination-sites-now-open-in-windsor-essex-1.16875182
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/ivermectin-windsor-regional-hospital-covid-1.6307648
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/vaccination-coverage-low-in-windsor-s-covid-hot-spots-and-among-young-adults-1.6306494
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/vaccination-coverage-low-in-windsor-s-covid-hot-spots-and-among-young-adults-1.6306494

https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/project-vision-and-design-principles-established-for-new-windsor-
essex-mega-hospital-1.5731953

PSW wins $162K in WRH Foundation’s 50-50 draw

Blackburn News, Jan. 8, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/08/psw-wins-162k-in-wrh-
foundations-50-50-draw/

Jarvis: Grim, grim start to 2022
Windsor Star, Jan. 7, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-grim-grim-start-to-2022

Health officials concerned about potential holiday COVID bump

AMBS8O00, Jan. 10, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/health-officials-concerned-about-potential-holiday-covid-
bump-1.16901404

Patient sneaking lvermectin into hospital a scary sign, pharmacists' association say

CBC Windsor, Jan. 11, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/patient-sneaking-ivermectin-into-hospital-a-scary-sign-
pharmacists-association-says-1.6311055

Jarvis: Expect a fascinating Ontario election in Windsor-Essex

Windsor Star, Jan. 11, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-expect-a-fascinating-ontario-election-in-windsor-
essex

Anyone recently discharged from Windsor Regional Hospital asked to self-monitor due to COVID-
19 outbreaks

CBC Windsor, Jan. 11, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/wrh-covid19-outbreaks-1.6311101

Windsor-Essex residents endure fear, pain as surgeries get cancelled across Ontario

CBC Windsor, Jan. 14, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/omicron-wave-postponed-medical-procedures-
1.6314803

By the numbers COVID-19 hospitalizations and key indicators in Windsor-Essex

CTV, Jan. 13, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/by-the-numbers-covid-19-hospitalizations-and-key-indicators-in-
windsor-essex-1.5738951

COVID-19 continues to strain local hospitals
Blackburn, Jan. 13, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/13/covid-19-continues-strain-local-

hospitals/



https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/project-vision-and-design-principles-established-for-new-windsor-essex-mega-hospital-1.5731953
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/project-vision-and-design-principles-established-for-new-windsor-essex-mega-hospital-1.5731953
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/08/psw-wins-162k-in-wrh-foundations-50-50-draw/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/08/psw-wins-162k-in-wrh-foundations-50-50-draw/
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-grim-grim-start-to-2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/health-officials-concerned-about-potential-holiday-covid-bump-1.16901404
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/health-officials-concerned-about-potential-holiday-covid-bump-1.16901404
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/patient-sneaking-ivermectin-into-hospital-a-scary-sign-pharmacists-association-says-1.6311055
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/patient-sneaking-ivermectin-into-hospital-a-scary-sign-pharmacists-association-says-1.6311055
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-expect-a-fascinating-ontario-election-in-windsor-essex
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/jarvis-expect-a-fascinating-ontario-election-in-windsor-essex
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/wrh-covid19-outbreaks-1.6311101
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/omicron-wave-postponed-medical-procedures-1.6314803
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/omicron-wave-postponed-medical-procedures-1.6314803
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/by-the-numbers-covid-19-hospitalizations-and-key-indicators-in-windsor-essex-1.5738951
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/by-the-numbers-covid-19-hospitalizations-and-key-indicators-in-windsor-essex-1.5738951
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/13/covid-19-continues-strain-local-hospitals/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/13/covid-19-continues-strain-local-hospitals/

Another jump in COVID-19 cases at local hospitals

AMSO00, Jan. 13, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/another-jump-in-covid-19-cases-at-local-hospitals-
1.16921753

More than 100 people in Windsor-Essex hospitals with COVID-19

AMBS8O00, Jan. 14, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/more-than-100-people-in-windsor-essex-hospitals-with-
covid-19-1.16928030

Number of hospital patients with COVID-19 surpasses 100

Blackburn News, Jan. 14, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/14/number-hospital-patients-covid-
19-surpasses-100/

Hospitalizations surpass 100 in Windsor-Essex
CTV Windsor, Jan. 14, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/covid-19-hospitalizations-surpass-100-in-windsor-essex-1.5740094

27 COVID cases linked to outbreaks at WRH

CTV Windsor, Jan. 14, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/27-covid-cases-linked-to-outbreaks-at-windsor-regional-hospital-
1.57411087fbclid=IwAR3ga5HEmMYeb199T0is17Q9HVsphA8gVRGOUIP9zT5C0aih3VvoUK2hFLmk

140 people in hospital with COVID-19 and nine additional deaths being reported
AMS8O00, Jan. 18, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/140-people-in-hospital-with-covid-19-and-nine-
additional-deaths-being-reported- 1.16961097

What's next: News expected this week on restrictions lifting as Windsor Regional starts to see an
Omicron plateau

CTV Windsor, Jan. 19, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/what-s-next-news-expected-this-week-on-restrictions-lifting-as-
windsor-regional-starts-to-see-an-omicron-plateau-1.5746310

Two more deaths in Windsor-Essex, 131 people hospitalized with COVID-19
CBC Windsor, Jan. 19, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/wechu-covid19-jan19-1.6320278

WRH names project director for new hospital
Windsor Star, Jan. 24, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-names-project-director-for-new-

hospital



https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/another-jump-in-covid-19-cases-at-local-hospitals-1.16921753
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/another-jump-in-covid-19-cases-at-local-hospitals-1.16921753
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/more-than-100-people-in-windsor-essex-hospitals-with-covid-19-1.16928030
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/more-than-100-people-in-windsor-essex-hospitals-with-covid-19-1.16928030
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/14/number-hospital-patients-covid-19-surpasses-100/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/14/number-hospital-patients-covid-19-surpasses-100/
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/covid-19-hospitalizations-surpass-100-in-windsor-essex-1.5740094
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/27-covid-cases-linked-to-outbreaks-at-windsor-regional-hospital-1.5741108?fbclid=IwAR3qa5HEmYeb199T0is17Q9HVsphA8qVRGOUIP9zT5COaih3VvoUK2hFLmk
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/27-covid-cases-linked-to-outbreaks-at-windsor-regional-hospital-1.5741108?fbclid=IwAR3qa5HEmYeb199T0is17Q9HVsphA8qVRGOUIP9zT5COaih3VvoUK2hFLmk
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/140-people-in-hospital-with-covid-19-and-nine-additional-deaths-being-reported-%201.16961097
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/140-people-in-hospital-with-covid-19-and-nine-additional-deaths-being-reported-%201.16961097
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/what-s-next-news-expected-this-week-on-restrictions-lifting-as-windsor-regional-starts-to-see-an-omicron-plateau-1.5746310
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/what-s-next-news-expected-this-week-on-restrictions-lifting-as-windsor-regional-starts-to-see-an-omicron-plateau-1.5746310
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/wechu-covid19-jan19-1.6320278
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-names-project-director-for-new-hospital
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/windsor-regional-names-project-director-for-new-hospital

Trapeze, tennis and motorcycling: How Windsor, Ont., health-care workers are tackling Omicron
stress

CBC Windsor, Jan. 24, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/health-care-workers-mental-health-omicron-1.6322305

New Windsor Regional Hospital will see Expansion of Services

Windsor Star, Jan. 25, 2022
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/new-windsor-regional-hospital-will-see-expansion-of-
services

Empty space in new Windsor-Essex Hospital could be used as surge capacity in future pandemics:
officials

CBC Windsor, Jan. 25, 2022
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/new-hospital-empty-space-surge-capacity-1.6327194

Windsor Regional Hospital hires Project Director for Windsor-Essex Mega Hospital

CTV Windsor, Jan. 25, 2022
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-hospital-hires-project-director-for-windsor-essex-
mega-hospital-1.5754045

Team Lead Hospital Planning Process Selected

Blackburn News, Jan. 25, 2022
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/25/team-lead-hospital-planning-
process-selected/

Project Director brought on board to assist in planning for new mega hospital

AMS8O00, Jan. 25, 2022
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/project-director-brought-on-board-to-assist-in-planning-
for-new-mega-hospital-1.17015668



https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/health-care-workers-mental-health-omicron-1.6322305
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/new-windsor-regional-hospital-will-see-expansion-of-services
https://windsorstar.com/news/local-news/new-windsor-regional-hospital-will-see-expansion-of-services
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/windsor/new-hospital-empty-space-surge-capacity-1.6327194
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-hospital-hires-project-director-for-windsor-essex-mega-hospital-1.5754045
https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-regional-hospital-hires-project-director-for-windsor-essex-mega-hospital-1.5754045
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/25/team-lead-hospital-planning-process-selected/
https://blackburnnews.com/windsor/windsor-news/2022/01/25/team-lead-hospital-planning-process-selected/
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/project-director-brought-on-board-to-assist-in-planning-for-new-mega-hospital-1.17015668
https://www.iheartradio.ca/am800/news/project-director-brought-on-board-to-assist-in-planning-for-new-mega-hospital-1.17015668

Web and Social Media Analytics - January 2022

WEB:
Number of Actual Users Accessing the Website: 64,349
Number of Website Page Views: 235,496

Top Languages other than English:
1) Chinese (zh.cn) — 165 users (0.26% of all users)
2) French - 59 users (0.09 % of all users)

What Pages Are They Looking At?:

Home Page — 36,356 views,

Coronavirus — 30,063

COVID Assessment Centre —24,929 views
Emergency Wait times —13,157 views
Careers — 3,760

Contact Us - 3,316

PUMA - 3,021

COVID Visitation —2,784 views

PN A~ WNE

YOUTUBE:

Views: 7,648 views
Watch Time: 826.6 hours (above average)
Subscribers: 730, +30

**PLEASE NOTE: the January 2022 Board of Directors meeting has had 208 views
Top videos:

Welcome Windsor’s first 2022 baby-610

Vision and Design Principles for new Acute Care hospital-285
Using Quick Dams to prevent flooding at WRH-259

Getting Your Child Vaccinated-kids 5 to 11-256

WRH Open Board Meeting Jan 2022-208

nvhwnNeE

FACEBOOK: 10,413 followers +115

36,666 monthly reach, down 75%
17,424 people “engaged” on our site - commented or liked our posts this month, down 11%
18,168 videos viewed, up 49%


http://zh.cn/

Top Posts:

1. Welcome Baby Olivia Grace Tolmie — 13, 528 people reached, 1,321 reacted

2. During Thursday’s Board of Directors meeting, WRH praised lab workers — 4,075 people
reached, 162 reacted

3. Get your kids vaccinated — 3,319 people reached, 8 reacted

4. Reminder- Do not go to either ED for COVID testing — 3,206 people reached, 52 people reacted

5. Windsor Regional Hospital has launched a new online system to book COVID appointments-
3187 people reached and 19 people reacted

INSTAGRAM — Followers: 3, 758, +0.8% (Jan 1-Jan 25)

Reach: 4,075, -78.1%
Engagement: 395, -43.2%

Top Posts:

First 2022 Baby is born 2,753 reached, 286 liked

Outbreaks update: 2,382 reached and 49 liked

Outbreaks declared on several units 1, 990 reached, 44 liked

WRH has launched a new online system to book appointment: 1, 803 reached, 37 liked
Reminder do not go to ER for COVID testing: 1,341 reached, 29 liked

vk wnN e

TWITTER:

Followers: 5,269, +113 this month
Impressions: 108,000, down 51.7 per cent
Tweets: 44, down 29 per cent

Trending topics:

1. Everyone-right now-same day spots for third doses/booster available...10, 962 impressions, 82

engagements

2. A bunch of openings for COVID-19 vaccines as early as tomorrow...9, 226 impressions, 49
engagements

3. PLEASE RETWEET-Need a COVID-19 third dose/booster....8, 578 impressions and 165
engagements

4. Got a little time? Open spots available...6,128 and 57 engagements
5. PLEASE RETWEET-Pop-Up vaccination clinics week of January 17, 2022....5,843 and 173
engagements






	220203 Open Agenda
	Tab Template A
	01062022 Open Board minutes
	Tab Template B
	Schlulich Report
	Tab Template C
	Financial Presentation - December 2021 Results for February 2022 Board of Directors Meeting
	Tab Template D
	FAR Open Minutes.01242022
	Tab Template E
	Media Report to the Board of Directors Jan 2021

